
09TP008 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator Phone:  605-394-4120 
Growth Management Department-Transportation Planning Fax:  605-394-6636 
city web:  www.rcgov.org e-mail:  monica.heller@rcgov.org 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator 
 
DATE: April 2, 2009 
 
RE: Amendment #09-008 to the 2009-2013 Transportation Improvement 

Program 
 
 
Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #09-008 to the 2009-2013 
Transportation Improvement Program.  This amendment has been requested by the 
South Dakota Department of Transportation.  The proposed amendment will provide 
funding for the South Dakota Department of Transportation to install additional pavement 
markings on various State roadways throughout the Rapid City Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization area.  The total cost of this amendment is $519,000. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the 2009-2013 
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #09-008.  
 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035 

Growth Management Department 
300 Sixth Street 

 
 


